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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 

Linden Wind Power Project 

WEC Maintenance Agreement RFP 

Responses to Clarification Questions 
 

 
1. Q: Has SCCPA already made physical work purchases to qualify for PTC? 

A: No 
2. Q: Is SCCPA able to commit to new or additional physical work purchases by the end of January to 

qualify for PTC? 
A: Before the RFP is awarded, SCPPA plans to purchase, at a minimum, pitch motors, blade bearings, 
and gearboxes. These parts may be stored until a respondent is selected from the RFP to commence 
the proposed scope of work. The rest of the equipment will need to be purchased after the RFP is 
awarded and site assessment is completed. 

3. Q: Could you share the target budget expected for each WTG to qualify for PTCs based on 80/20 
analysis requirements? 
A: The target budget should align with industry standard for turbines of similar make and age as 
those at currently at Linden. LADWP aims to proactively replace known equipment and components 
exhibiting issues and aging components that can begin exhibiting issues over the next several years 
to qualify for the PTCs. 

4. Q: Would remanufactured-like-new components be permitted for use in the WTGs under the 
requested Proactive Maintenance scope? 
A: Proactive Maintenance scope must meet the requirements of all IRS PTC guidelines for LADWP to 
qualify for PTC reimbursements. 

5. Q: Please clarify the qualifications of the existing PRC-029 exemption. What is/are the hardware 
limiter(s) which is enabling the current exemption for the wind farm? 
A: A contractor has been procured to perform an analysis of the Linden site for PRC compliance. 
Work is expected to start in January 2026. 

6. Q: What mechanical/electrical/structural changes could be implemented at the WTGs without 
impacting the current PRC-029 exemption for the wind farm? 
A: Discussion in NERC workshops on this have not been definitive and are ongoing. As stated in the 
RFP, it is expected for proposals to include strategies for LADWP to meet NERC compliance 
requirements based on the proposed scope of work. If exemptions are not needed, the proposal 
should explicitly state why. If exemptions are required, the proposals should detail plans to assist 
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LADWP with obtaining those exemptions. All proposers are expected to stay up-to-date with the 
latest developments on NERC requirements. 

7. Q: Can SCPPA provide a Word version of the WEC Maintenance Agreement for markup of 
exceptions.  
A: A Word Version of the WEC Maintenance Agreement has been posted with the RFP.    


